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(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

Far your $4, I've copied Col Mmy Principal Deputy and head of my OP Law Team ~ sa he, too, is aware = in
case they get a call direct from the lawyers at CENTCOM {as they talk daily).

Lat me krow if you have any questions.

(b)
v/Ir, ((6)

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET

--.~0r‘1maLMmazm-_l_
From: (RLE) ol USME {US)

sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:48 AM
1o{(B)(6) JROML USN 1$ 0CICs (1153 {(R)(6)
Subject: FW:QSHABWAH.AND 8AM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET~
Sir, as requested.

VR,

-CLASSIFICATiON:SE-E-&H“

----- Original Message-----

From: Dunfard, Joseph F Jr Gen USMT JS {U5}

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 25, 2017 9:29 PM
tel_losenh { GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM cece (P)(6) |

To: Ate

Ce en USAF J$ 0CJCS {us) [(B)(6) ) YG USARMY IS ODJS
(us} ey —|_I(5K5! [LGen USAF 15 J3 (US) (D)D) |
Mar ' 2 {us) [(b)(6) [(0)(6) |LtGen USMC JS IS
{ us}l(b)(ﬁ) |

Subject: {S{SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION: SECREF

2
17-L-0705/J5/238
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Joe-~

lust back from the WH ... POTUS approved both requests. SD will make Hill calls in the morning and we’ll get you an
EXORD. Good hunting ...

VR
Joe

CLASSIFICATION: "SEEREF

17-L-0705/45/239





